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The Corporate Relations Department
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Sub: - Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015-Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 including Notice of the 29th
Annual General Meeting.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing the Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March
2020 including Notice of the 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, 25th day of November, 2020 at 04:00 P.M. at the registered office of the Company.
The Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 and the Notice of the 29th AGM
are being dispatched electronically to the members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depositories/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. The Notice of 29th AGM and the
Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 is also uploaded on the Company's
website -and can be accessed at wwbmbmusicmagneticsltd.com.

Kindly take the same on your records and disseminate the same.

Thanking you
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KASTOOR CHAND BOKADIA
Managing Director

DIN: 01828803

Contact No. 8875779779

E-mail ID: kcbokadia.kcbh@gmail.com

Encl: As below
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1. BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS LIMITED
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2. CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED
7, Lyons Range, Kolkatta-700001
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BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS LIMITED
Regd. Office: G-20 IInd Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm,
New Sanganer Road, Sodala, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302019

CIN No: L18101RJ1991PLC014466 Phone No: 8875779779
Email ID: kcbokdia.kcb@gmail.com Web Site: wwbmbmusicmagneticsltd.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 29"Annual General Meeting of the members of BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS
LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, 25" day of November, 2020 at 04:00 P.M. at the registered office of the
company situated at G-20 lind Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm, New Sanganer Road, Sodala, Jaipur,
Rajasthan-302019 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31%March,
2020 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Azagan Thamizmane Vadaseri Alagappa (DIN: 01712306) who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED that pursuant to section 196(3) read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Members of the Company be and
is hereby granted for re-appointment of Shri Kastoor Chand Bokadia (DIN: 01828803) for holding of
office of Executive Chairman & Managing Director who has attained the age of 70 (Seventy) years,
on the existing terms and conditions as mentioned previously approved by the members through an
ordinary resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give
effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

JL_,.V W""’L‘—:

= ==

Kastoor Chand Bokadia
[Managing Director]
DIN- 01828803
Place: Jaipur
Dated: 22™ October, 2020




NOTES:

1.

2.

Explanatory statement pursuant to sec 102 (1) of the Companies Act. 2013 is attached herewith.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote, instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies, in order to be
effective, should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must be deposited at the registered office of the
company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the aforesaid meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members/proxies are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein
details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.

Details under Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-
appointment at the Annual General Meeting, form an integral part of the notice. The directors have furnished
the requisite declarations for their appointment/ re-appointment.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 18-11-2020 to 25-
11- 2020 (both inclusive).

Members who are holding shares in the demat form are requested to bring their Depository ID and Client ID
Numbers to facilitate easier identification for attendance at the Meeting.

The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) mandates the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to
submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining Demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent.

. Equity Shares of the Company are available for dematerialization with National Securities Depository Ltd and

Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.

. The Members who have not registered their email address are requested to register the same with the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent/Depositories as the same has been mandated under the Companies Act, 2013

. Members are requested to send their Demat applications, request for share transfers, intimation of change of

address and other correspondence to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, M/s Adroit Corporate
Services Pvt. Ltd.

. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section

113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board
Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’)
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/ 79 dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the 29th AGM
along with the Annual Report for Financial Year 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode




to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (‘the Depositories’). A copy of
this Notice along with the Annual Report for Financial Year 2019-20 is uploaded on the Company’s
website wwbmbmusicmagneticsltd.com, websites of the BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on
the website of Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) at www.evotingindia.com

15. The Register of Directors and KMP and their shareholding and register of contracts or arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively will be
available for inspection by the members at AGM.

16. As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
Members are therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

17. Voting through electronic means:

a) In terms of Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) regulations, 2015,
read with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 &Rule 20 of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended, facility is provided to the shareholders for e-Voting through
Central Depository Services (India) Ltd., (CDSL) to enable them to cast their vote electronically on the
resolutions mentioned in the Notice of 29"AGM. Accordingly, a member may exercise his vote by
electronic means and the Company may pass any resolution by electronic voting system in accordance with
the above provisions.

The Company has fixed 18" November, 2020 as cut-off date to record the entitlement of the shareholders
to cast their votes electronically at the 29"AGM.

c) Instructions for e-voting:

(i)  The voting period begins at 09.00 a.m. on 22" November, 2020 and ends at 5.00 pm on 24"November,
2020. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 18" November, 2020 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on Shareholders.
Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits
of the sequence number in the PAN field.



http://www.evotingindia.com/
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e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in
Bank your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Details
o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter

OR Date the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
of Birth instruction (v).
(DOB)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant BMB Music & Magnetics Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

(xx)  In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut- off date of 18" November, 2020.

. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on cut- off date of 18" November,
2020. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio/client id, irrespective of the number of
joint holders.

. Mr. Tara Chand Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No. FCS5749), has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting and through remote e-voting, will, not later
than two days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to
the Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the
website of the Company www.bmbmusicandmagnaticsltd.com the results shall simultaneously be
communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

By Order of the Board of Directors

J/’_‘,,‘W,.._L.;

= =3

Kastoor Chand Bokadia
Managing Director
DIN -01828803

Place: Jaipur
Dated: 22" October, 2020
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
Explanatory statement pursuant to the Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 2

The following explanatory statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sets out all material
facts relating to special business mentioned in the accompanying notice for convening the AGM of the Company.
Information pursuant to Regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the stock exchanges and Secretarial
Standard (SS2) in respect of the Director who is proposed to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting to be held on 25" November, 2020:

Details of the Directors retiring by rotation at the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment:

Name of Director Mr. Azagan Thamizmane Vadaseri Alagappa
Aged (About) 69 Years

Nationality Indian

Date of appointment as director 03/12/2007

Designation Director

Qualification PH'D

Experience/ Expertise Produced many hit films

List of directorships held in other | Nil

Companies

Item No. 3

Shri Kastoor Chand Bokadia (DIN: 01828803), Chairman & Managing Director has attained the age of 70
years. In view of the introduction of the Companies Act, 2013 (new Act) with effect from 1st April 2014
and also for an abundant precaution, the Company seeks consent of the members by way of special
resolution for re-appointment of their holding of existing office after the age of 70 years under the
provisions of Section 196 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board therefore recommends the special
resolutions for your approval. Except Shri Kastoor Chand Bokadia (the appointee), Smt. Sohankawar
Kastoorchand Bokadia, (being relative of the appointee) none of the other Directors or key managerial
personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in
Resolution No. 3.

By Order of the Board of Directors

J&_; o WL‘—:

e —

Kastoor Chand Bokadia
Managing Director
DIN - 01828803

Place: Jaipur
Dated: 22" October, 2020




BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS LIMITED
Regd. Office: G-20 IInd Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm,

New Sanganer Road, Sodala, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302019

CIN No: L18101RJ1991PLC014466 Phone No: 8875779779
Email ID: kcbokdia.kcb@gmail.com Web Site: wwbmbmusicmagneticsltd.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

29""Annual General Meeting on 25" November, 2020

Full name of the members attending
(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:
Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 29"Annual General Meeting of BMB Music and Magnetics Limited, at G-20

lInd Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm, New Sanganer Road, Sodala, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302019, on Saturday,
the 25" day of November, 2020 at 04:00 P.M.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not be
available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be
accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which

the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and
voting at the meeting.
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BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS LIMITED
Regd. Office: G-20 IInd Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm,

New Sanganer Road, Sodala, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302019
CIN No: L18101RJ1991PLC014466 Phone No: 8875779779

Email ID: kcbokdia.kcb@gmail.com Web Site: wwbmbmusicmagneticsltd.com

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
BMB Music and Magnetics Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the 29"Annual Report of the company together with financial

statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

1.EINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Board’s Report shall be prepared based financial statements of the company.

(Amount Rs.)

Particulars

2019-20

2018-19

Revenue from Operations

13,89,634.57

Other Income

Profit before Interest and Depreciation and Tax

-19,40,760.73

-27,21,538.49

Finance Cost

10,386

0

Depreciation

4,36,879.42

4,85,414.07

Net Profit before Tax

-23,88,025.15

-22,36,124.42

Tax Expense

Deferred Tax

-2,31,668.10

Net Profit after Tax

-23,88,025.15

-20,04,456.32

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Our Company is engaged in the business of Producing Films and Movies and Composition of Music and other
related work. The Company during its life time achieved great success year and targeted many big projects
which were successful with great achievements.

During the period under review, the company has earned turnover of Rs. 13,89,634.57 in the current financial

year and suffered a net loss of Rs. 23,88,025.15/- in comparison to the

Further normal business operations of the company has been effected at the end of year due to COVID-19
PANDEMIC and Nationwide lockdown declared by Govt. of India in March-2020 due to COVID -19. The
company has resumed its business activities in line with guidelines issued by Govt. authorities and taken all
appropriate steps to smoothen operations and strengthen liquidity position. The Company has assessed the
impact of this pandemic on its business operations and has considered all relevant internal and external
information available to determine the impact on the Company’s revenue from operations for foreseeable future
and the recoverability and carrying value of certain assets such as property, plant and equipment, investments,
inventories, trade receivables etc. The impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the overall economic environment
being uncertain may affect the underlying assumptions and estimates used to prepare Company’s financial
statements, which may differ from that considered as at the date of approval of the financial statements.
However, the Company does not anticipate any challenges in its ability to continue as going concern or meeting




its financial obligations. As the situation is unprecedented, while the lockdown is gradually lifting, the
Company is closely monitoring the situation as it evolves in the future.

. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT-9 as a part of this Annual
Report as ANNEXURE I .

4. BOARD MEETINGS

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the Company held four board meetings of the Board of Directors as per Section
173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below.

The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 were
adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

Details of Board Meeting:-

S. Name of Directors Date of meeting and their attendance in each Total no. of
No. meeting Meetings
attended by

each Director

30.05.2019 | 12.08.2019 | 14.11.2019 | 14.02.2020

Mr. Mahesh Sharma v Four (4)

Mr. Azagan Thamizmane v Four (4)
Vadaseri Alagappa
Mr. Kastoor Chand Four (4)
Bokadia
Mrs. Sohankawar Four (4)
Kastoorchand Bokadia
Mr. Mahip Jain Four (4)

5. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has duly constituted the Audit Committee in line with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.The
Audit Committee comprised of 3 members as on 31%March, 2020. The detail of the composition of the Audit
committee along with their meetings held/attended is as follows:

Details of Audit Committee Meeting:-

Sr. | Date of Meeting Name of Committee Members and their attendance in each meeting

No. Mr. Mahesh Sharma Mrs. Sohankawar Mr. Mahip Jain
Kastoorchand Bokadia

Designation Chairman Member Member

30.05.2019

12.08.2019
14.11.2019

14.02.2020




Total no. of Meetings
attended by each
Committee Members

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has duly constituted its nomination and remuneration committee in line with the provision of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Committee comprised of 3 members as on 31%March, 2020, the detail of the composition
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting along with their meetings held/attended is as follows:

Details of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting:-

Sr. No. Date of Meeting Name of Committee Members and their attendance in each meeting

Mr. Mahesh Sharma

Mrs. Sohankawar
Kastoorchand Bokadia

Mr. Mahip Jain

Designation

Chairman

Member

Member

12.08.2019

v

v

v

14.02.2020

v

v

Total no. of Meetings attended
by each Committee Members

SALIENT FEATURES OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Appointment Criteria & Qualification:
The appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management will be based on the
outcome of performance review.

The recruitment process for selection to aforementioned categories of personnel commences after the
approval of manpower requisitions by the appointing authority. Relevant approval of concerned is also
obtained as part of the process, as deemed fit depending upon the level of hiring.

The Committee shall consider the standards of qualification, expertise and experience of the candidates for
appointment as Director, Key Managerial Personnel and accordingly recommend to the Board his/her
appointment.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and other employees:

a. The Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall be paid
remuneration as per the Compensation and Benefit Policy of the Company as revised through the
Annual Salary Review process from time to time.

The Human Resource department will inform the Committee, the requisite details on the proposed
increments for every Annual Salary Review cycle / process including payouts for the variable part
(Performance Incentive).




c. The composition of remuneration so determined by the Committee shall be reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the quality
required to effectively run the Company. The relationship of remuneration to performance should be
clear and meet appropriate performance benchmarks.

The market salary survey for total remuneration is commissioned with external consultants. The
Basket of companies chosen for the survey are selected and finalized by HR department in
consultation with concerned department making requisition.

Revision in remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel assuming position of a director within the
meaning of the Act, shall require prior approval of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and
the Board. Such Director shall not participate in discussion and voting thereon.

The remuneration, including revision in remuneration, payable to Senior Management shall be
recommended by the Committee to the Board of Directors.

Policy on Board diversity:

The Board shall comprise of Directors having expertise in different areas / fields like Finance, Sales and
Marketing, Banking, Engineering, Human Resource management, etc. or as may be considered appropriate.
In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills and knowledge. The Board shall have at atleast one Board member who has accounting or
related financial management expertise and atleast one women director.

STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Board has duly constituted its Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in line with the provision of the
Companies Act, 2013,the Committee comprised of 3 members as on 31 March, 2020, the detail of the composition
of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meeting along with their meetings held/attended is as follows:

Details of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meeting:-

Sr. No. Date of Meeting Name of Committee Members and their attendance in each
meeting
Mr. Azgan Mr. Mahesh Mrs. Sohankawar
Thamizmane Sharma Kastoorchand
Vadaseri Alagappa Bokadia
Designation Chairman Member Member

14.02.2020 v v v

Total no. of Meetings attended by
each Committee Members

Independent director’s committee
There are two independent directors in the company as at 31 March, 2020 and they held one meeting, which is
summarized below:

Details of independent director’s committee meetings

Sr. No. Date of Meeting Name of Committee Members and their attendance in each
meeting




Mr. Mahip Jain Mr. Mahesh Sharma

14.02.2020 v v

Total no. of Meetings attended by 1(One)
each Committee Members

6. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that—

9.

(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)
(e)
()

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31%March, 2020, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made such judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year at 31March, 2020 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

Proper internal financial controls have been laid down which are adequate and were operating effectively.
Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND RE- APPOINTMENT, IF ANY

All the Independent Directors have given their declarations under section 149 (6) and section 149 (7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors
fulfill the conditions relating to their status as an Independent Director as specified in section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company has not given any Loan or provided any Guarantee or Security against any Loan during the year
2019-20.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

No company become or/ceased to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associate Companies during the year.

10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)

The company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to constitution of Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee.

11. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Details of Related Party Transaction are disclosed in the note no. 2B.12 (ii) of Notes to accounts

annexed to the financial statements.




12. DIVIDEND

During Financial Year 2019-20, Board of Directors does not form any Dividend policy and did not
recommended any Dividend to Shareholders of the Company.

13. RESERVES

During Financial Year 2019-20 under review, the Board has not transferred any amount General Reserve
Account of the Company.

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There was no material changes and commitments affecting the Financial Position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:

e Conservation of Energy: Company activities do not involve any significant energy consumption.
e Foreign Exchange earnings and outgoings:
a. Foreign exchange earnings: NIL

b. Foreign exchange outgo: NIL

16. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company followed well established risk management assessment and minimization procedures which are
periodically reviewed by the Board.

17. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its
Audit, Nomination & Remuneration.

18. SHARE CAPITAL

During FY 2019-20, there is no change in the capital structure of Company. The Authorised Share Capital of
Company is Rs. 6,50,00,000/- (Rs. Six Crore and Fifty Lakhs only) and Paid up share Capital of Company is
Rs. 6,05,97,000/- (Rs. Six Crore Five Lakh and Ninety Seven Thousand only).

19. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the board of Directors of the Company duly constituted as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

There is no change in composition of the Board of Directors as detailed below.

Thus, the Board of Directors of BMB Music and Magnetics Limited is a balanced one with an optimum mix
of Executive and Non Executive Directors. They show active participation at the board and committee
meetings, which enhances the transparency and adds value to their decision making.




As on 31°'March, 2020, the Board of the company consists of five (5) Directors. The composition and category
of Directors is as follows:

Category Number of Name of Directors Promoter/ Promoter
Directors Group

Mr. K. C. Bokadia Yes

Executive Directors Mr. Azgan Thamizmane No

Vadaseri Alagappa

Non- Executive Directors Mrs. Sohankanwar Bokadia

Non- Executive Mr. Mahesh Sharma No
Independent Directors

Mr. Mahip Jain No

Mr._Azgan Thamizmane Vadaseri Alagappa, director of the Company who also holds the position of Chief
Finance Officer (CFO) is liable to be retired by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is also
eligible to be re-appointed as director.

Further Mr. K.C. Bokadia, Managing director of the Company has attained the age of 72 years and has been
proposed to be re-appointed to hold the office of Managing Director in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As per amendment in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel)
Amendment Rules, 2016 dated 30.06.2016, details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn,
employed by the company during the financial year 2019-20 pursuance the provisions in accordance with Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 and
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Statement
of Particulars of employees is NIL.

21. REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

22. AUDITORS

M/s Vinod Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants have been appointed as statutory auditors of the company at the
Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2017 for a period of five years.

The Auditors’ Report on financial statements forms part of the Annual Report. The Auditors’ Report does not
contain any qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, disclaimer or emphasis of matter. Notes to the Financial
Statements are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

23. AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.




24. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. ATCS & Associates, Company Secretaries
have been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. The report of the
Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure-I1.

Further with reference to the observations, Company will take corrective actions to resolve all the qualifications
and there is no malafide intention of the company behind such non compliances.

25. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has well defined mechanism in place to establish and maintain adequate internal controls over all
operational and financial functions.

26. VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for
directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been
uploaded on the website of the Company at www.bmbmusicandmagneticsltd.com under investors/policy
documents/Vigil Mechanism Policy link.

27. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There was no such order passed by any Authority during the year 2019-20. No such cases are pending with any
Authority.

28. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has well defined mechanisms in place to establish and maintain adequate internal controls over all
operational and financial functions considering the nature, size and complexity of its business.

29. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year 2019-20 and, as such, no amount of principle or
interest was outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

30. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up
Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not received any complaint of
harassment.

31. HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company thrust is on the
promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.




32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The paid up equity share capital of the Company is not exceeding rupees ten crores and net worth is
not exceeding rupees twenty five crores, as on the last day of the previous financial year, the Company
has decided not to follow with the corporate governance provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, hence the report prescribed under Schedule V (C) is not part of this report. However The
Company has endeavored to follow voluntarily corporate governance principles during the previous
financial year.

The Corporate Governance requirements as stipulated under the Regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
is not applicable to the company. Thus, the company has filed the non-applicability certificate to the exchange

for regulation15 (2) read with regulation 27(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

33. INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL

There were no pending complaint or share transfer cases as on 31%March, 2020, as per the certificate given by
RTA.

34. MANAGEMENT DICUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A detailed report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is provided as a separate section in the Annual
Report which forms part of the Board's Report.

35. GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.

3. There were no frauds found which have been reported to the Audit Committee / Board members as well as to
the Central Government. Further, there was no fraud reported by auditors under section 143 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

36. STATEMENT REGARDING COMPLIANCES OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued support and co-operation the
Government of India, BSE, NSDL, CDSL, all stakeholders, bankers, State Governments and other Government
agencies for their continuing support and look forward for the same support in the future.

Date: 27" July, 2020
Place: Jaipur By Order of the Board of Directors

JALVWLE:

e =

Kastoor Chand Bokadia
DIN - 01828803
Chairman cum Managing Director




Annexure -1

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L18101RJ1991PLC014466

Registration Date 26/07/1991

Name of the Company BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS LIMITED
Category/Sub-category of | CATEGORY: Company Limited By Shares

the Company SUB-CATEGORY: Indian Non-Government Company
Address of the Registered | G-20 lInd Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm, New Sanganer Road,
office & contact details Sodala, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302019,and

E-mail: kchokdia.kcb@gmail.com,

Tel: 014-4026005

Whether listed company | YES

Name, Address & contact | M/s. ADROIT CORPORATE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
details of the Registrar & | 19/20, Jaferbhoy Industrial Estate,

Transfer Agent, if any. Makwana Road, Marol Naka, Andheri(E),

Mumbai-400059

Tel. No.- +91-22- 4227 0400 / 2859 6060 / 2859 4060

I1.PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

S. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
products / services Product/service

Production of motion picture 59111 100%

I11. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As on
Shareholde year [As on 31-March-2018] 31-March-2019]
rs

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A.
Promoters
(1) Indian

a)

Individual/
HUF

b) Central
Govt



mailto:kcbokdia.kcb@gmail.com

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

0

0

0

0

0

0

e) Banks / FI

0

0

0

0

0

0

f) Any other

0

0

0

0

0

0

g) Director

618149

100100

718249

618149

100100

718249

Sub Total
(A1)

618149

114300

732449

618149

114300

732449

(2) Foreign

0

0

0

0

0

0

Sub Total
(A)(?2)

Total
Promoter
shareholdin
g (A)=

(A D)+
(A)Q)

618149

114300

732449

618149

114300

732449

B. Public
Shareholdi

ng

1.

Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks /
FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others




(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(D):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

1516282

297100

1813382

1488209

337100

1785309

ii) Overseas

0

0

0

0

0

0

b)
Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 2
lakh

506439

325900

832339

529361

325100

854461

i)
Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 2 lakh

2091470

297500

2388970

2090421

297500

2387921

c) Others
(specify)

Non
Resident
Indians

153460

125000

278460

153460

125000

278460

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Directors

Foreign
Bodies - D
R

Corporate
Body -
Broker

0

0

0

7000

0

7000

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

4267651

1059600

5327251

4268451

1058800

5327251

Total
Public
Shareholdi

ng
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

4267651

1059600

5327251

4268451

1058800

5327251

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs




Grand
Total
(A+B+C)

4885800 | 1173900 | 6059700 100 | 4886600 1173100 6059700 100

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year

Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding
during the

year

S Shareholder’s
N Name

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the
company

%of
Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares

0.00

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the
company

%of
Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares

0.00

MAHAVEER
CHAND
BOKADIA
SUSHILA DEVI
BOKADIA
KASTOOR
CHAND
BOKADIA
SOHANKAWAR
K BOKADIA
PRAMOD
BOKADIA

Total

7100 0.12 7100 0.12

14200 0.23 0.00 14200 0.23 0.00

476300 7.86 0.00 476300 7.86 0.00

199749 3.30 0.00 199749 3.30 0.00

35100 0.58 0.00 35100 0.58 0.00

732449 12.09 0.00 732449 12.09 0.00

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the

company

company

KASTOOR CHAND BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

476300 7.86

476300

Increase/Decrease

NO CHANGE

At the end of the year

476300 7.86

476300

SOHANKANWAR BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

199749 3.30

199749

Increase/Decrease

NO CHANGE

At the end of the year

199749 3.30

199749

PRAMOD BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

35100 0.58

35100

Increase/Decrease

NO CHANGE

At the end of the year

35100 0.58

35100

MAHAVEER CHAND BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

7100 0.12

7100

Increase/Decrease

NO CHANGE

At the end of the year

7100 0.12

7100

SUSHILA DEVI BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

14200 0.23

14200




Increase/Decrease NO CHANGE
At the end of the year 14200 0.23 14200

TOTAL 732449 12.09 732449

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during
of the year the

year

No. of % of total | No. of % of
shares shares of | shares total

the shares of
company the
company

GULSHAN INVESTMENT COMPANY
At the beginning of the year 400000 6.60 400000 6.60

There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20

At the end of the year \ 400000 6.60 400000

UNICON FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 352800 5.82 352800

There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20
At the end of the year 352800 5.82 352800

DISCOVERY INFOWAYS LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 332769 5.49 332769

There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20
At the end of the year 332769 5.49 332769

SOHAN SUBHAKARAN GOENKA

At the beginning of the year 171400 283 171400
There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20

Atthe end of the year 171400 2,83 171400

ORTHO FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 151400 2.50 151400

There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20
At the end of the year 151400 2.50 151400

RAJESH LAXMIDAS THAKKER




At the beginning of the year

147000

2.43

147000

There is no change during the

Financial Year 2019-20

At the end of the year

147000

2.43

147000

RAJESH KUMAR GUPTA

At the beginning of the year

140000

2.31

140000

There is no change during the Financial Y

ear 2019-20

At the end of the year

140000

231

140000

SUDESH JAIN

At the beginning of the year

124500

2.05

124500

There is no change during the Financial Y

ear 2019-20

At the end of the year

124500

2.05

124500

RAKESH NAVAL

At the beginning of the year

114800

1.89

114800

There is no change during the Financial Y

ear 2019-20

At the end of the year

114800

1.89

114800

PRATIK RAJENDRABHAI GANDHI

At the beginning of the year

60000

60000

+60000

+60000

At the end of the year

120000

120000

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN

Shareholding of each Directors
and each Key Managerial
Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning

of the year

during the
year

Cumulative Shareholding

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

V.A.A. THAMIZMANE

A the beginning of the year

14100

0.23

14100

0.23

There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20

At the end of the year

14100

0.23

14100

0.23

KASTOOR CHAND BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

476300

7.86

476300

7.86

There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20

At the end of the year

476300

7.86

476300

7.86

SOHANKANWAR BOKADIA

At the beginning of the year

199749

3.30

199749




There is no change during the Financial Year 2019-20
At the end of the year | 199749 | 3.30 199749

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured Denosits Total
Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL

X1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Kastoor
Chand
Bokadia,
Managing
Director
Gross salary NIL

(a) Salary as per provisions contained NIL

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than
MD/Manager/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax | NIL NIL NIL
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL

XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ | ifany (give
Act, 2013 Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL
Punishment NIL
Compounding NIL




B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | - NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - NIL NIL NIL
Punishment - NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | - NIL NIL NIL

Note 1: Mr. Vinay Jain ceased to be Director and promoter of the Company w.e.f. 17.08.2017

Date: 27" July, 2020
Place: Jaipur By Order of the Board of Directors

J&.J"WL"‘

S

Kastoor Chand Bokadia
DIN: 01828803
Chairman cum Managing Director




:Z TO,
' The Members,
{ BMB Music and Magnetics Limited

. We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by BMB Music and Magnetics Limited (hereinafter called the
i company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the BMB Music and Magnetics Limited books, papers, minute books, forms
| and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
{ Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
| hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
{ on 31% March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
| proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the

1
ki
i

. FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by BMB Music and Magnetics Limited for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 according to the
provisions of:

(i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(ivy  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

V) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, !
1992; (repealed w.e.f, 15% May, 2015) i
j

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009.(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

t



(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; and

(i) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi)  Asconfirmed by the management, there are no sector specific laws that are applicable specifically to
‘ the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(if) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

': During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
! Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below:-

1,

The company has not maintained its website as per the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 20135.

|
!
:
%
|
;

There is no Company Secretary & Compliance Olfficer in the Company as per the requirement of

Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Listing fees has not paid within the prescribed time period for the financial year 2019-2020.

The Company has not given notice in the newspaper as required under the act and SEBI
Regulations. ' '

The company has not complied with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 20135.

The proof of dispatch of notice of Board of Directors Meeting & General Meeting were not
provided during the course of audit.
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8. The company has not complied with the provision of Section 196 & Schedule V with regard to
reappointment of Managing Director who has crossed the age limit of 70 year with the approval
of Members by way of Special Resolution. |

9. The Company has not complied with the requirement of composition of board as per regulation
17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

10. The Company has also violated the provisions of Section 185, 186(7) & 73 to 77 of Companies
Act, 2013 during the period under review.

11. Company has not complied with the Regulation 3 (5) of The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 during the period under review.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company was not constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors in compliance with the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Adequate notice were not given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes

- on agenda were not sent at least seven days in advance, however a system exists for secking and obtaining

! further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
| participation at the meeting.

All the decisions were taken unanimously in the meetings and no dissenting views observed in the minutes.

. We further report that there are no adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with

' the size and operations of the company to ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
. guidelines.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE ‘A’ and forms an
. integral part of this report.

| Date: 27th July, 2020 For ATCS & Associates
' Place: Jaipur Practicing Company Secretaries

Firm Regn. No. P2017RJ063900

'<*/[TARA CHAND SHARMA]

SECES 4 Partner
M. No. : FCS-5749
COP No. 4078




i To, ]
| The Members ‘ !
{ BMB Music and Magnetics Limited 1

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1 1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our

g responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

; 2. We have followed the Audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done

‘ on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the

processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

é 3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
5 of the company. We have relied upon the Report of Statutory Auditors regarding compliance of
1 Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder relating to maintenance of Books of Accounts,
papers and financial statements of the relevant Financial Year, which give a true and fair view of the
state of the affairs of the company.

4. We have relied upon the Report of Statutory Auditors regarding compliance of Fiscal Laws, like the
Income Tax Act, 1961 & Finance Acts, the Customs Act, 1962, the Central Excise Act, 1944 and
Service Tax.

. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
Laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures
on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

i Date: 27th July, 2020 _ For ATCS & Associates
t Place: Jaipur Company Secretaries

3, 5 Regn. No. P2017RJ063900
7,

1%:/_

SARA CHAND SHARMA]

Partner
M. No. ;: FC8-5749
COP No. 4078
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and expectations of future
events. The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or
will be realized. The Company's actual results, performance or achievements can thus differ materially from
those projected in any such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly
amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments,
information or events. However the threat of COVID-19 is expected to drive the economy downward in
2020. Industries and business activities around the country came to a screeching halt after the nationwide
lockdowns, causing severe disruptions to supply and distribution channels. In order to revive the economy,
certain industries were gradually allowed to start operations, in a phased manner.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The Global economy remained largely subdued in FY 2019-20 due to widespread uncertainties and COVID-19
impact in the last quarter of the year. A real sense of the impact of the opportunities provided by the growth in
multiplex and digital distribution can be gained by looking at box office numbers and screens. 2008 witnessed
the first film ever in India to cross 1 billion. In 2012 nine films achieved this milestone. Similarly, in 2008 a
large film may have been released across around 1,000 screens, whereas the current figure is close to 3,500
screens. Looking ahead, continued growth is expected in multiplex screens. For example, the newly combined
PVR and Cinemax chains are expected to increase the number of screens by 25% (90 screens) in FY 2014. With
the expansion of Cinepolis in India and the growth in other chains such as Inox Movies and Reliance Big
Cinema, growth has become an industry-wide phenomenon. This growth in the number of screens is also being
accompanied by rising average ticket prices across cinemas, as the mix of multiplex and single screens cinemas
changes, with a skew towards multiplexes. In FY 2013, for example, PVR Limited reported a 10% increase in
average ticket prices. Growth in cinema is not restricted to Hindi films. Tamil, Telegu, Bengali and Punjabi
cinema continue to grow as the availability of screens increases, with films from the regions joining the 1 billion
box offices. Hindi Film Industry has become risky because of higher rates of the artists & technicians as well as
the publicity taking before release become very costly. Any Hindi film publicity budget should be minimum 4-5
crore and in other way, regional film publicity budget is very restricted.

However our company has released a Tamil film — “Rocky-The Revenge” and despite of hard competition in
market same has generated a good revenue for the company.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
The Revenue from Films during the year 2019-20 is Rs. 13,89,634.57 in the current year. The same is
generated from the release of Tamil Film- “Rocky-The Revenge”.

MARKETING
The Company is setting up a good marketing team to enter to increased turnover.

% SWOT ANALYSIS

Strengths
¢ Media and Entertainment is one of the most booming sectors in India due to its vast customer reach.

The various segments of the Media and Entertainment industry like television and film industry have a
large customer base.

The growing middle class with higher disposable income has become the strength of the Media and
Entertainment Industry

Change in the lifestyle and spending patterns of the Indian masses on entertainment

Technological innovations like online distribution channels, web-stores, multi- and mega plexes are
complementing the ongoing revolution and the growth of the sector

Indian film industry is second largest in the world and the largest in terms of the film produced and
tickets sold.




e The low cost of production and high revenues ensure a good return on investment for Indian Media
and Entertainment industry.

Weaknesses
e The Media & Entertainment sector in India is highly fragmented

e Lack of cohesive production & distribution infrastructure, especially in the case of music industry
e The lack of efforts for media penetration in lower socio-economic classes, where the media penetration
is low

Opportunities
The concept of crossover movies has helped open up new doors to the crossover audience and offers

immense potential for development

The increasing interest of the global investors in the sector

The media penetration is poor among the poorer sections of the society, offering opportunities for
expansion in the area

Rapid de-regulation in the Industry

Rise in the viewership and the advertising expenditure

Technological innovations like animations, multiplexes etc and new distribution channels like mobiles
and internet have opened up the doors of new opportunities in the sector

Piracy, violation of intellectual property rights poses a major threat to the Media & Entertainment
Companies

Lack of quality content has emerged as a major concern because of the ‘quick-buck’ route being
followed in the industry

With technological innovations taking place so rapidly, the media sector is facing considerable
uncertainty about success in the marketplace.

INTERNAL CONTROL
The company has customized accounting packages and also has well established system in place at various
levels to check and control expenses.

FUTURE OUTLOOK
The future outlook of the Company is very prospective.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED : NIL

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

The financials of the company has been prepared by ensuring the objectivity, credibility and correctness
through proper financial reporting and disclosure processes, internal control, risk management policies and
processes, tax policies, compliance and legal requirements and associated matters.

RISKS AND CONCERNS
Change in consumer preference risk:
The content developed by the Company need not appeal the target audience always as the target audience
preferences are bound to change. The level of creativity required for the audience targeted varies with the
available options to the consumers.
Artist attrition risk:
The reason for which the Company’s content is preferred by the audience includes artist attrition also. These
artists are an important part for the content produced by the Company.
Technological risk:
Advancement of technology for creation of the picture is necessary with the new Technologies being adopted
by the competitors
Regulatory risk:




The business may have a positive or a negative impact on the revenues in future due to changes in the
regulatory framework and the tax laws as compared to the current scenario. Management continuously
monitors and makes efforts to arrest decline and adverse output on any of these factors.

s CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual
results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the
Company’s operations include domestic and global; supplies and demand conditions affecting prices of final
product and service, input availability and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic
developments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

The outbreak of covid-19 has affected all businesses across economies. Our ability to successfully create
content depends upon the availability, diversity and appeal of filmed content as well as the environment in
which the content is being produced. The outbreak poses a risk to our ability to produce content. However, to
minimize the impact, we have resumed our operations in adherence to all the standard operating procedures
and social distancing norms prescribed by the local authorities. Although, the operations still remain
unhedged.

Date: 27" July, 2020
Place: Jaipur By Order of the Board of Directors

J&u”‘@‘*"’“h"'

- e =

Kastoor Chand Bokadia
DIN: 01828803
Chairman cum Managing Director




Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint
Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29" Annual General Meeting of
the company, to be held on the 25" day of November, 2020 at 04:00 P.M. at the registered office of the company at
G-20 lInd Floor, Nandpuri Extension, Swej Farm, New Sanganer Road, Sodala, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302019 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

Sl Resolution(S) Vote

No. For Against
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31%*March, 2020 together with the Reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Azagan Thamizmane Vadaseri
Alagappa (DIN: 01712306) who retires by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
Re-appointment of Shri Kastoor Chand Bokadia (DIN: 01828803)
for holding of office of Executive Chairman & Managing
Director who has attained the age of 70 (Seventy) years.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix
Signed this day of 20 Revenue
Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
across Revenue Stamp

Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

BMB Music And Magnetics Limited
Jaipur

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS
- LIMITED (“The Company”) which ccrprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the statement

of Profit and Loss;-the cash flow statement, & the statement of changes in Equity for the year then

ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

T | Management’s Responsibility for the Zinancial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5} of the,
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial
Statements that give true,andwfair——view—oﬁthe ﬁnancial*positionua,nd financial performance
including cash flows and’changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India,.including the Ind1an Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read w1th‘“Ru1e 7 of the\Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014 & the
Companies {Indian Accountmg Standards) Rules, /’12015 as amended. ThlS respons1b111ty also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting recorde‘nn accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company. and foxE\preventlng and detectmg frauds and other
irregularities; selection and app11cat10n of approprlate accountmg policies; :maklng judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent rin desrgn, 1mp1ementat1on and maintenance of
adequate internal ﬁnanc1a1 controls that were operating ef{ectlvely for ensunng the accuracy and
completeness of the accountmg\records rele}rant to the preparatron and prqsentatlon of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and”fa1r view and is free“from mater1a1}m1sstatement whether
due to fraud or error. \\ — e /

;

Auditors’ Responsibilitg}?‘x\a_ -

O Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on cur
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audlt report under the prov131on of the Act

and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and performm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The Procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial

statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers ‘

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the company
as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

207, 222, IT Floor, Ganpati Plaza, M.I. Road, Jaipur-3o02001 Rajasthan
Tel.: +91-141-4009291, 2389290, 2389291 .
Email : vinodsinghal@vsc.co.in « Website : www.vsc.co.in

(Registered under the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 on Conversion from 7
Vinod Singhal & Co. w.e.f. 04.07.2019 with.LLPIN : AAP-7085




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our Audit opinion of the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its loss
including its cash flows and the changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
‘Annexure-A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 & 4 of the order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations to the best of our
O knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss including the Cash Flow Statement &

Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rule, 2014 & the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

O e) .On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
: taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, as per the Chapter X, Clause (i) of
sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, is applicable on the Company as
Per Annexure-B

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:




1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which re

quired to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

“artner
Membership No.: 425013

Jaipur, 27 JULY, 2020
UDIMI- 2042k pI3AAA ACYEITE



“ANNEXURE-A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the
Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that:

* Whether the company is maintaining proper records . THE COMPANY HAS
showing full particulars, including quantitative detail and MAINTAINED PROPER
. situation of fixed assets; RECORDS SHOWING FULL

(b)

PARTICULARS, INCLUDING
QUANTITATIVE DETAILS AND
SITUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

"IN COMPUTER.

- Whether these fixed assets have been physically verified YES & NO DISCREPANCIES

" by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any WERE OBSERVED
“material discrepancies were noticed in such verification
" and if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with

—
— -
(=
Nt

in the books of accounts;

 Whether title deeds of immovable properties are held in . YES & NO DISCREPANCIES
the name of the company. If not, provide details thereof. WERE OBSERVED

' Whether Physical verification of inventory has been AS THE COMPANY IS DOING

conducted at reasonable intervals by the management BUSINESS IN FILM

- and whether any material discrepancies were noticed and . PRODUCTION SECTOR, ITS

if so, how they have been dealt with in the books of INVENTORY IS ITS DIRECT

" accounts. - COST INCURRED DURING THE

YEAR FOR PRODUCTION OF
FILMS », WHICH GETS
VERIFIED TIME TO TIME BY
THE MANAGEMENT.

' Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or AS PER EXPLANATION GIVEN
‘unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability BY THE MANAGEMENT AND

partnerships or other parties covered in section 189 of FROM THE EXAMINATION OF
the Companies Act, 2013. If so, - THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS
. NO SUCH CASE FOUND.

Whether the terms and conditions of the —gr“é}it_af ‘such
loans are not prejudicial to the company's interest:

()

Whether the schedule of “repayr’ﬁeﬁjcydfmpﬂ_rfaga_l— and
payment of interest has been stipulated and whether the
repayments or receipts are regular, and

- for more than ninety days, and whether reasonable steps

. principal and interest.

have been taken by the company for recovery of the
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' In f(;apect “of loans,

-

" whether provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies

-
:

- }Act, 2013 have been complied with. If not, provide details

thereof.

‘In case the company has accepted deposits from the pubhc

whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant

- provision of the Act and the rules framed there under, where

applicable have been complied with, if not, the nature of

investments, guarantees “and secuntyi
- ACCOUNT

ARE LOAN
WHICH HAVE
VOILATION OF SEC 1835 ARE
AS UNDER:

'FOLLOWING

(1)RAJESH BOKADIA:
1,50,000
'FOLLOWING ARE  LOAN
'ACCOUNT WHCH  HAVE

'THE

' VIOLATION OF SEC.186(7)

ARE AS UNDER:

(1) ARTAGE
PVT.LTD:-

(2) BMB PICTURES:

(3) CLASSIC PICTURES:

(4) KHALSA MOTOR
GENERAL FINANCE CO.

(5) METRO MOVIES:

(6) PARAS JAIN:

(7) PELICON FABRICS LTD:

SECURITIES

HAS
FOLLOWING

COMPANY
ACCEPTED

. DEPOSIT FROM THE PUBLIC:

contraventions should be stated; if an order has been passed
by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or :

Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal

' whether the same has been complied with or not?

(1) Abhishek  Jain
films: Rs.50,000

(2) Rang Sangam:
Rs.1,00,000

(3) Banglor
25000

(4) Chaplot
1,50,000

(5) Gautam. Chand Rathore:
32,86,947.58

MGR

distributer:

Bhilwara:.

- Where maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the
. Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of .
 the Act, where such accounts and records have been made
. and maintained;

@

- Whether the company regula_r in depos1t1ng undlsputed
i statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor
' Education and protection fund, Employees’ State
' Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax, Custom
' Duty, Excise Duty, cess and any other statutory dues
" with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of
. the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last
. date of the financial year concerned for a period of more
'than six months from the date they became payable,
- shall be indicated; -

“(b)

Where dues of sales tax/i income tax/service tax/ custom
| tax/excise duty/cess have not been deposited on account
. of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum

i where dispute is pending shall be mentioned,
fA mere representation to the concerned Department shall not
constitute the dispute)

' NOT APPLICABLE

AS PER INFORMATION &
EXPLANATION GIVEN TO US
THERE IS STATUTORY DUE
OUTSTANDING FOR TDS
LIABILITY AMOUNTING Rs.
30,49,619.64 AS AT LAST
DATE OF FINANCIAL YEAR

2020 OUT OF WEHICH Rs.
30,37,119 RELATES TO PRIOR
LAST SIX MONTHS.




(v;'-ii)' '

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or
borréwings to a financial institution or bank or government or

", dues to debenture holders? If yes, the period and amount of |

default to be reported; f(in case of banks and financial .
institutions, lender wise details to be provided).

THE COMPANY DOES NOT
HAVE ANY LOANS OR
BORROWINGS FROM  ANY
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS,
BANKS, GOVERNMENT OR
DEBENTURE HOLDERS
DURING THE YEAR.
ACCORDINGLY THIS PARA IS
NOT APPLICABLE.

- applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial °

Statements etc as required by the accounting standards and .

Companies Act, 2013.

Q .

(xiv)

‘Whether the company has made any preferential allotment/
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

. debentures during the year under review and if so, as to

whether the requirement of

. Section 42 of the companies act, 2013 have been complied and
' the amount raised have been used for the purpose for which

(xv)

_the funds were raised. If not, provide details thereof,

"Whether the company has entered into any ‘non- cash

. transactions with directors or persons connected with him and

. if so, whether provisions of section 192 of Companies Act,
: 2013 have been complied with.

. TRANSACTION
' DIRECTORS'

(ix) ' Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further NOT APPLICABLE
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were .
. applied for the purposes for which those are raised. If not, the
' details together with delays/ default and subsequent
. rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be reported. .
(x) Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the ' AS PER THE MANAGEMENT,
company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or THERE IS NO SUCH CASE AS
reported during the year, If yes, the nature and the amount - ON THE DATE OF BALANCE
- involved be indicated. - SHEET.
(xij ~ Whether managerial remuneration has been paid/ provided in NO MANAGEMENT
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the REMUNERATION PAID
O - provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the DURING THE YEAR, HENCE
- Companies Act? If not, state the amount involved and steps NOT APPLICABLE.
_ . _taken by the company for securing of the same. o
(xii) ~Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned 'NOT APPLICABLE
- Fund in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability and whether
the Nidhi Company is maintaining 10% unencumbered term
~ deposits as specified in the Nidhi rules, 2014 to meet out the
. hability. o . L L
(xiii) Whether all transactions with related partles are in comphance ACCORDING TO THE
cwith section 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where - INFORMATION AND

EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO US
BY THE MANAGEMENT ALL
TRANSACTIONS WITH THE
RELATED PARTIES ARE
PROPERLY DISCLOSED IN
THE NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
AND NO AUDIT COMMITTEE IS

CONSTITUTED BY  THE.
_ COMPANY.. o

NOT APPLICABLE

" ACCORDING TO THE
INFORMATION AND
EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO US
AND BASED ON OUR
EXAMINATION OF  THE

RECORDS OF THE COMPANY,
HAS NOT

THE COMPANY’
ENTERED INTO

HENCE THIS \3
APPLICABLE.



Whether the company is required to be registered under THE COMPANY IS NOT

(xvi) section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so,
whether the registration has been obtained.

For VINOD SINGHAL &. CO. LLP

ihn
Membership No= 425013

Jaipur, 27t July, 2020

REQUIRED TO BE
REGISTERED UNDER
SECTION 45-IA OF THE
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA ACT
1934.
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'BMB MUSIC & MAGNETICS LIMITED

{ JCIN: L18101RJ1991PLCO14466)
H | Regd. Offc. G-20 Tind “Floor, nandpun Extension, Swej Farm, New Sanganer Road, Sodaia, Jaipur 302019
i

Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
e Particulars N;te
i o Rs. Rs.
21 |....1,389,634.57 s
22 - - |
1,389,634.57 -
Cost of matenala consumed . ) 23 :__;:115,53'.;%_5—}4“ L. fg}ﬁ,iﬁ% o
Purchase of stockintrade | o
: _|Changes in inventories _ ohee (2,211,543.87)|  (8,451,171.94)
: |_-Employee benefits expenses 25 618,000.00 " 614,500.00 | B :
[ . ; 10,386.00 I ! ]
4 . Deprecmuun and amortl?atmn expenses .536,879.42 485,414.07 i
H
Other expenses 811,560.73 1,136,210.35 : i
heeor | fOEDEE EX R I . : O HE R ———
s Total Exp v 3,777,659.72 2,236,124.492 i H ‘
. T T } T ;
Jumenms e a3 P o v s e 4 4 e i o 12 1.+ vt 8 i e i e s 1 i i o
V. |Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (I - IVI (2,388,025.15)|  (2,236,124.42) ! T i
Y& E.xoeptlona.'l Items . . L _— Y : b i
F Proﬁt/(l.oss) before and tax (V- Vi} (2,388,025.15)| (2,236,124.42)
o St . A | I i _— ;
|V | Tax expense A 3 -
L | |wcumenttax Y S O A B
i | ... |@Deferredtax . te3Lees.1o) i ?
71X, | Profit/ [Loss) from the perid from continning T
.|| opesations (vrr - vam i} _BosR0ERIN)| 1ao0nasesa ,
L y).&. Pﬂﬁt[ (Loss) from discontinued operations

L
t_ | ® |Tax expense of discountimued operations

7| xai | Profit{(Loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax)
T T .5~ o
n e

X1, Pmﬂtl([.oas) for the period (X + xm) {2,388,025.15)|  (2,004,456.32)

Ot.her Comprehensive I

fmm e

{8 | i) items that will not be mclaSSLﬁcd tn proﬁl'. orloss -
[ii) Income tex relating to items above (in (i)

1 . PR SR

* B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or Ioss ~ _

[ {ii) Income tax relating to itemsabove in G p | | . -

i | XV | Total Comprehensive Iecome for the period (XIIHXIV) {2,388,025.15)|  [2,004,456.32)

) .Emiygaecf;equi!y_ghéxes.!l’_nzﬂcqeﬁn_@gg operations)

.| (1) Basic e e e SR (0-39) (0.33)
(2) Dituted - S (0.39)) (0.33)
: ’f"ﬁ E;.EIL'-BS% per equity share: {For discontinued gperations) - S
|1 Basic _— .
o I (11 — I P
(I U I et
v Earnings per equity share: [Fer discontinued and
| |continuingeperations) . N b
| |21 Basic — S
! {2} Diluted
I [Notes to’Accounts & Summary of significant accounting NECEE
H policies ~ ; i
1 i
L. : ‘_
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e

‘he accompanying notes forms the part of the finaneial statements i

e S

[ S

As per our report of even dau:

i
For and on behalf of the Board

Fot vmon BINGHAL & CO. I'.I.P i

e
NAGING DIRECTOR |(DIN: 01828830% )

S Sohwilomasdobndn | ’

SOHAN KANWAR - BOKADIA

DIRECTOR, [D!N 03592230)

: E VADASERIALAGAPPA '
§ Pl'“ﬂe JAIPUR .~ - -~ B : CFO {HEIF) {PAN: ACBPT2655H). P
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 Notes N No.O‘ “Other Intangibic Rights

Particulars

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Rs.

nordarshan Ringtone Rights - LB/KS

800,000,00

E—« ) " |Lces : Ammortization 400,000.00
: Total | i | 400,000.00 |
i H : :
[T Hotes Ko.DS Non Garrent Trads Recoimblos” ~ : T
i Particuincs 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
! Rs.

R R 118,000.00

1,450,000.00 1,25000000 |~
i 1,568,000.00 1,568,000.00
U S S S

Nn.ﬂﬁ Otherﬁnmw!a! tl assets 1

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
3 Rs,
i - Artage Scourities Pvt Lid _ 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
i EMB Pictures 6,099,325.60 | 6,006,325.00

BMB Productlan

3009 166.00

~"300,660.00

1,406.660.00
240,600.00

Pelicon Fabrics Ltd e 23,602,063.00 23,602,063.00 [
Total | : 37,740,554.00 37,740,554.00 |
! ¢ 1 :
" Wotes No.0F Dther Non Gurrent Aviets | T
Particulara 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
i Ra.
‘E—__ e E 0 : o5
i RGC ™ T T T T T e e — e 3,000.00
i |Rent - Devd Nagar Deposic o o . :
I IReliance Media Works Ltd 7T T T T T s e 44,996.00
; Total | ! 47,906.00
' i ! i '
) e e i e}
: Notes No.08 Inventories ! :
T Farticalars 31.63.2020 31.03.2019
! Rs.
i Unamortised Cost of Production of Films 28.626.936.66 26,415,392.79
e — — e e
‘ - -
.| Total . | 28,626,936.66 | 26,415,392.79 |
- S et ot b .

31.03.2020 31.03.2019%

Rs.

Ghokul Films Release

Audiolab Media advertisers

! Rudharaa Studio - |

_..33,814.00 |

45,000.00

! KEMPRATV GOVIDA i
i |RAMJAGADEESH FiimMs ~ 7 TC

Zee Entertaintment Em.crpnses Ltd I

2,966,600.00 |

T14,616.00

QUBE CINEMA TECHNGLOGIES PVT LTD

UFO MOVIEZ INDIA 11D,

PRIVA BUILDWELL PVT LTD

Sharma Heoliday o

TICKETING EXPERT PVT LID




-

[ Tt : {__ a201,050.00 3,198,725.60
i “ ; R i +t
Notes No. 10 Cash & cash equ!wlentm i
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03-2019
Rs, Rs.
Cash in hand e 459,208.30 | 6,152.90
Banlk of Maharastra 1,304.36 1,163.80 |
460,512.66 7,316.70
| S :
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Ra. Rs.
BECT LAY B % 7Y
35,270.00 35,270.00
b e i e e
H K i Lo
| — J— i } S
- oted Fo 13 Other urrent Asscts 1
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs,
GST input ' 1,066,249.95 731,704.72
L Total 1,066,249.95 731,704.72
: H ; !
e mtean mm e e e st e 3 - e e e s s )
[ N i !
i e e - [ ;
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Particulara Ra, Rs.
Equity Share Capital
B Ai{iﬁuﬂud' ized Share 'E-a'ilm T IR R R
. .55,00000000) 55 000 000, UD
60,597,000.00 £0,597,000.00 | _ .
60,597,000.00 60,697,000.00 | :
B ‘ H 1
e e e R ! - L. ! . IR !
t{a) Reconclliation of the share cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period i :
T Equity Shares As at 316t March, 2020 As ot 31st March, 2019
Number of Sharea Rs. Number of Sharea Rs.
At the beginning of the period 6059700 6OSIT000 6059700 60597000
" [lssued i
Cutstanding at the end of the period 6059700 60597000 6053700 60597000
e ; . s
I— : | : SN S
" [b}mhofs}mhnldcrsbn!d!ngmmﬂms%htheenmpanyatthcmdqfthcyw 1 '
R N ; o ; ) ;
_ Class orshanl { Rame of shareholder As at 31st Match, 2020 As ot 31st March, 2019 - -~ .
T Kumber of shares | % holding in that | Number of shares | % holding In that ;
e held class of shares held ¢loss of shares
¢ Equity shares of Ra.10/- each fully :
i . |paidup :
. Unicon Fincap Private Limited 352800 5.82 352800 5.82
Guishan [nvestment Company Limited 400000 6.60 400600
Knstoor Chand Bekadia 476300 7.86 176300
- I — : _— i - ; e
The Company has only one class of share feferred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Ra.10/- . Each shareholder is entitied to one vote per share
-« —+ with same righta, In the event of tiquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company,
i . aRerdistribution of all preferential dues. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharchalders, & ‘
e — AR—— »
P j}""mm"'"'m;"fm“ ther Bquity T e o o o
Particular 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 ;
i Rs. Rs. i
H Becurity Preminm Account _
 p— e 53 030 775 66 53,080,776.66

“Balance as per er tast financial Statements
“Add: Addition durmg the period

Less: Appmpnahuns

‘ " Balance in Security Premium Afc

53,080,776.66

53.0%0,776 66

o Add TEmount transferred from surpils baiancc in the

_|statement of profit & loss_

TEsTEO0 |

457,500.00

H Tess: Ap-pmpnanons

)

457,500.00

457,500.00 |

1 “IBalance in Genera) "‘! mb\‘_/

Je e




Bhaze Forfieture Reserve Account

Balance as per last financial Statements 1,B85,500.00 1,885,500.00 T -
Add: Addition during the period ’ — ;
Ticssi Appropriations h - 3
| Balance in Share Forficiure Reserve Afc 1,885,500.00 1,885,500.00
7 Frofit & Loss nccount ; sy T
tast financial Statements " {@7.506,206.00) " {85,501, 65) [ o .
i

! u-ansferrsd ntatgncm of proﬁr. B foss (2 388,025.15] (2 004 A56.32)

i l.css Appropriations -

¢ |Balance in profit & loss account (89,894,231.16) (87,506,206.0L)| T
/ Total (34,470,954.50] (32,082,429.35) T

__-_uw.g.. s

|
}

S S S - N i .
l § H
[Notes No. 15 Non cuirrent Trvide Pagabies ' e i H‘"“‘f
- FParticulars 31.63.2020 31.03.2019
- — _Ra. Ra. ‘ o
7 Sundry Creditors for Services/Exgenses I T
Holida - _ hzsaz‘,'tii’?ioo o i - ""'"E o

10.660.60

11,800.00 o
i ) T270,600,00 | T T 36.00000 1 " o
i Pmmpg_x_{g.u_l_a: Jain 200,000.00 | 200,000.55
i 43,000.00 42,000.60

100,000.06 100,600

"651,600.06 |”

" 9120500

813,178.60

2,482,080.00

“|Lass C/F as per IT Act

i
i
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rs. Ra.
15,513,272.00 _15513,272.00
6,000.00 [
! 500,000.00 500,000.00 [~
| 1,366,000.00 2,600,000.00 h B i
. |Vimod Smghal & Company T Ty T I ] ) o E
; Gatstam Chand Rathor 4,086,047.58 800,006.60
Chaplot Gronp - o i
" “|Chapiot Bhitwada 3,600,00000 | t
" [€haplot Finance . __150000.00 |
! Shri Bhanwar Singhal Pal 1.706,50000 [ C )
: Ajmikc & Associates 11,660.00 i ]
Ambika Travels 25,000.00 | i
SR Chaplot & Associates . 650, 000 ) ;
“481,543.00 |
2,000,000 2,000,600.00 T o B
30,174,662.58 27,476,715.00 T 5
e i - ] i
!
Kotes No, 17- Deferved Tax Liabitities |~ "’ o
- Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 B o ! .
o Re. Ra. i :
i WDV as per Income Tax Act 425,734.34 P H
T WDVasperCampéﬁi'sm S A IR B %W T
= . 2 - e 8
T [ Tax Rate S 22.00% 36.00%|
" [iex Bifect [52] 0.00 403681 16
|OpeningDTL™ - {382.813.37) 151,945.27)
Add/{Less) : During the year - - 2r2.91337) ’ 352.:4_3553"

“‘ Unabsorbed Deprection ¢ff par TAZE T 3,443,651.00
Claaing DTL : 635,340,265




Boﬂywnod Camemman

T Pradeepai

Deepak Pmductzon Bumbay

Total | (282,513,537 28291337 " 7 T "g'_“"":‘ T
S e , R—— -
' Hates No.1®. Trade Payables H L
Particulare 31.03.2020
Rs.

Adreit Services Corparate Pvt Led ! 23,777.00

Barodd Films Light firfary =~ R e Il

BEE. Timited i 151,940,00 807553480

TTI0,00660 |~

166,980 00

Jagidsh Production

h Jyou Lukteani / Murli Diar

i Remu. Jageua

64,240,00

47,502.00 |

13,500.00 |

"TT1,200,000.00

i K € Hokadia (Impresl A/c)
: Kernani & Co
Ministry of Railways

A AN

! 3 and V Studio

Sharma Sweets

S- an:ess H’ore! and Pmp

“|Suresh komar Production
i BE BIRHAL DIG]TAL MEDIA"

Pvn:rn T

189,068.00

177,986.00 |

[ Ga Alriines fndia
N Banglar Distriboter

J
¥

| ACTIVE TELUGU FILM PRODUCER

INTERGLOBE AVIATION mmz‘n

MEET COMPUT! ER

PVRLd T

| PRASAD EXTERME DIGITAL CINE

SUCCESS ADS

15,826.00 |

f VANSE INFROTECH PVT L7D K
. SCRABBLE Em-mmmmam LIMITED 1

55.500.00
" 12,154.00

4,000.00

7.203.00 |

"5,800.00

1,176.00

'|RPS HOTEL M LTD - CHANDIGARH ™~

3,782,608.00
6,50000 |~
"T33,480.00

ABHISHER G JAIN MGR FILMS

50,60000 |

‘| RANGSANGAM MGR FILMS

- “100,600.00

j e _S..P.[ci - ,-;,A“.. i an Pk TP E AR S - —Saﬁwﬁ B [EPE
{7 | Vitrant Stwdio Private Lid H 178,037.50 316,125.00
Total 13,165,859.69 10,572,287.48

7T Notes No. 1 m-oznercumn:uawuuiaa,

e

i FParticulars 31.032019 T
Rs.
B R 4 ol i - 7 ¥, I
! " 7100,000.60 | 30,000.60 o - T
! T 420@9@ "180,600:00 |
Laliu House Baoy H 43,000.00
| ne'cpak Kumar Gupta S T 104,000.00 | 40,000.00

Sumit Agarwal Ty BE,000.00
Deepali Josi 50,000.00
TDS Payable 7T 3,049,619.64 2,963,123 .64

| Cheque issued but not paid

3,943,619.64

3,284,123.64

31.03.2019

Je

£




Ra.

Hs.

" [Audit Fee payable 1

106,450.00

76,450.00

Total (4}

106,450.00

76,450.00

]

e i

T
; Nates No. 21 Revenue from Operations

rt Reveaue from films H

Particulars

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Ra.

Rs.

1,389,634.57

Total

1,389,634.57

7\ Notes No. 32 Other Income 77}

Particulars

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Rs.

Rz,

Interest on Incorne Tax Refund

Total

! i
Notes No. 23 Cost of Production of Feature Films

Particulars

31.03.2020

Coat of Prodaction of Feature Filma

|Leas Ay uppromtiomment [o Cast of Production

411237794

"8.451,171.98

- Work in process

Cloaing Balance of Cost of Production of Feature films for | 4,112,377.44 | 8451,171.98 |
the Current year
4,112,.377.44 8,451,171,98
S S S R S
i Notes No 24- (Increase)/decrease in inventories i 1 -

Purticnlars

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Ra.

Rs.

B Openiog Unammortised cost of production of filma

26,415,392.79

17,964,220.81

Closing T ised cost df‘:“';"

"~ 28,626,936.66

T 26,415,392.79

!

Total

(2,211,543.87)

(8,451,171.98)

i ]
+ D T Tar e,

" [Hiates Na 35 Bmplages benafit Baperses

H i H

Particulars

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Re.

- Salary & Wages expenses !

618,000.02

614,500.00

Total

614,500.00

H i !

!

618,000.00

H -

i

A NI UURE VNS SVSNONS: AU

T Notes No 26- Deprecintion & Amortization Expenses

i

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

T, Re. - T
oo 3887982 8541407} % i
400,000.00 400,000.00 - e 4
436,879.42 495,414.07( b e N

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Ra.

Rs.

30000,

. 31450.00(
£3800.00

_300000.00

0,80

| Bank Charges

Conveyance Exp.

Caurier Charges

S

28254.00

10394.62

12586.80

Consultancy Fees "
Donation Experse
Dri

| Electricity Expenses

D Mat & Share Registrar Exp.

Fecs & Charges

3372118

©000.00

) 11000.00].
16000.00

1388000

- 19200.001

- 52518.00

1220800

18838.00

Freight and cartage i
’ Parking chargea-

“{Professional fees

. los00.00
73739.67




i Prmtmg & Stauone:y Exp

_...1536.00(

£219.00(

Gifice Exp. T N 17180,36| 49602.08| o
i Rent expenses 31250000
H Round Of ! o
R:pm:&'\dmnmmnnce Expenses N
4330357

316202.00]

139981.00| _

§275.00 6246.00 -
811,560,73 1,136,210.35
31.03.2020 31.03.2015 1 v i
Ra. Rs. B
30,000.60 siaseoo|
30,000.00 51,450.00 | _

For and on behalf of the Board £

For BYB MUSIC & MAGNETICS LTD,

—Jet- e

i KASTOOR cmum D BOKADIA
| _ MANAGING DIRECTOR (DI; cmzsssor
i
;

HAN KANWAR BOK&”}B?.

vmnanmmmmm\ -




f - __BMB MUSIC & MAGNETICS LIMITED
{CIN: L18101R 1991 PLCO14466)

: ) CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period 01,04,20192 - 31.03.2020
H I

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Detalls {Rs.) Amount [Rs.) Detalils (Ra.) Amount {Rs.)

A, _|Cach flow operatingactivitles | S— — et e oo e

_ (2,388,025, 15] (2 004,456. 32] L,004 456. 32]

. No Particulars

(2,388,025.15)|

e 436,879.42 _ 1. essaan7| ——
— = - (231,668.10)
— - 3000000 en]m

! |- Interest Expense ) __10,386.00 477,265.42 _ . .D253,745.97
i|.c_ |Less; - S - . " .

i - Interest income /received - - -1 -

d Operam}g Profita be befnre > working capnal changes (afb-r} 1,910 759.’13}

-.11,750,710.38)

e_|add: Decrease in current agests and inerease in current linbilities | 3,253,06821 [ 3253,06821 |  2333,687.10. e 2,333,657.10
f__|Less : Increase in current assets and decrease in current abilities 3,548,454,10 3,548,454.10 | 9,814,266.v8 ]  9,814,266.78

B _.|Cash generated from operations (d+e-1)
h_ |Less :Incotne Tax Paid

e e AR206 2450620 . 18,231,320.03)

(2,206,148.62) (9,231,320.03)

..B__|Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities — S e,

.| Bdd — S — — BN

— Amount received from ther financial assets '361,257.00_ 361,257.00

k [Lesa: ] . — S

- Purchage of fived assets 3,220.00 | - ._34440.67

2822000
28,320.00)

1. _|Het cash from {or nsed ln) l.nvest!.ng activ!t!esu k)

c Cash flows from Finaneing Activitles ==~~~ — — P J—
m _|Add: - . ... I

| Proceeds from issue of shares and debentures .
Unsecured Loans taken

Interest on debentures and loans paid I —— S—

Repayment of loans ] 4 745,000,00 . . -
Intrest . N 10,386.00

§
i

{

!

il n !.ess- — P : —
i

{

h

. Net caah from (er used in) financing nctivltlnn[m-n]

Net increase/Decrease in cash and cash eg _' at (1+4o)

a jAdd : cash and cash cquivalents in the beginning of thoyear 4 B 1

| _ Cash in hand 6,152.90 1548020 | e
_ Cesh at bank ) 1,163.80 15,940.20 )

i 7,316.70 31,420.40

—Marketable securities

Tocal[p;q] _ | asosizsee 4,316.70

.A5eze8301 6,152,00

— N 1,163.80

460,512.66 731690
{0.00) H For and on, behalf of the Beard

For BME MUSIC & MAGNETICS LTD

} -
!
T

H




{ Partner

i Mem, No. 425013 9

'*gzem TW%N_E VADASERIALAGAFPA

Schmb»\mﬂzzob

BOHAN HANWAR BOKADIA

| Batea: 27.07.2020
| Place: JAIPTR

DIRECTOR {DIN: 03592230}

CFO [KMF) {FAN: ACBPTZ655H) ;_
i - -
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\A{}ING BIRECTOR {DIR: 01828830}

B e o e
P BMB B MUSIC 85 MAGNETICS LIMITED
__{CIN: L1810 1RJ1991PLCO14466)_
DETAILED ANNEXURE 1'9;:1!:}: AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 318T MARCH, 2020
: —
i s * F -
i = { ; s
Note No. Particular 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 ]
B - |Net Liabilities towards JV Agreement :
Bloomberg Entertainment Praful e o o 11,020,642.00) (1,020,642.00)
Sonia Films Pvt Ltd 16,533,914.00 16,533,914.00
Total 15,513,272.00 15,513,272.00
% 'f : T
Note No. Particular 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
A Suresh [Suneet Group) L
Deepak Production Bombay . - 64240.00| j
_|Jagdish Productiom - 50000.00 .
Deepak Direction (Tere Meherbaniya) = - 52955.00 ”
Sumeet Production - 189068.00
| Sumil ( Suneet ) N - 177986.00_
Suresh 3{Suneet) _ 66000.00 ;
Total i - 438,064.00 | o
i ] ; : i
! | N — - S : !
§ ? ! e
{ ! i o ! - 3
- L I — U S U i
i | ! i H ; - i
iAs per "uf report of cven date N e __!;L_,._.__u e k. For and on behalf of the Board i
{ For VINOD SINGHAL & CO.LLP i i For BMB MUSIC & MAGNETICS LTD
fCE ered A«;o{mtants !
I
i S B o o~
g_ . o EASTOOR CHAND BOKADIA
[

e SDhan. m >

sy Bl

1
H
!
¥

1Y i

i
i

SOHAN KANWAR BOEADIA

Jix |

AZGAN THAMIZMANE VADASERIALAGAPPA

'DIRECTOR (DIN: 03592230) !

e
i

CFO [KMF) {PAN: ACBPT2655H);

[~



e _BMB MUSIC & MAGNETICS LIMITED
(CIN: L183101RJ1991FPLC014466)
FIXED ASSETS CHART(As Per Income Tax) | :
i : i :
8. | .  NameOfAssets _Rateof |  W.DV.As {+JADDITION /{-JDELETION TOTAL _Dep, Duting
NO. Dep. on 01.04.2019 fore 03/10 After 03/ 10 the Ycar
_IA)___|Prope: Pinnt & lpemnts | . I
.| Plant & Machinery 15% 323072.38 - " =} 82307238 | 48460.56 274611.52
76837.56) 320000 | .| Te0037.56 3201502 48022.54
6,864.40_ " _ 686440 2745.76 L S11864
Tseate. S T L N T
— _....11400.00 1140.00 1026000
) TOTAL _ _ Tass73434| 320000 S 428,934.34 | _ 8B117.64 | 343,816.70
- GRAND TOTAL 425,734.34 3,200.00 - 428,934.34 95,117.64 343,516.70
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35,497, 221L.67

36,515, T4TAS 3687042

38,497,331.67

00E3230
5273

34,515, T47.43 35,870.43
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Statement of reconciliation of cash flow from financing actiivity with change in financial liabili

Balance as on Non Cash transactionlelosing balance as
Cash flow

Particulars 01.04.2019 Interest Accured | on 31.03.2020

NO SUCH TRANSACTION ARISES DURING THE YEAR
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BMB MUSIC AND MAGNETICS LIMITED
(CIN : L18101RJ1991PLCO14466)

_Notes to financial statements
” for the vear ended 31% March

I. “Company Overview

BMB Music And Magnetics Limited is a listed company which was incorporated on July 26,
1991 under the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 vide Registre;tion No.
L18101IRJ1991PLC014466 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan. :

The Company is engaged in producing feature films.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(indAs) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘The
Act) (to the extent notified). The IndAs are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019.
(

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting
Standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing Accounting Standard requires a change
in the Accounting policies hitherto in the use.

2A. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind As requires the management to
make judgment, estimates and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets & liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The application of Accounting Policies that
require critical Accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of
assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in the notes separately.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of the
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, there effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

2B. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Statements have been prepared using the Accounting Policieg-ar
g
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basis summarized below:
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2B.1 Revenue Recognition

Company has recognize the income

generated from activities as per Appropriate Accounting Policies,

2B.2 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment as on date of the balance sheet are properly recognized at their Fair
Value and depreciation on such assets are properly charged as Schedule — II of The Companies
Act, 2013. ‘

2B.3 Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the Financial Instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction cost.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Habilities at fair value
through statement of profit and loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.,

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and

borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Kabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.

Company have unsecured loans and borrowings for which future repayment of interest and

principal repayment can’t be estimated reliably.

2B.4 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged

to revenue.

2B.5 Impairment of Non-financial assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, have to check whether there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an

asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. No such impairment of

Non-Financial assets is made during the period under audit.

2B.6 Inventories




Company is engaged in production of feature films. As such feature films are still under
productionr, all the direct expenses
incurred (including borrowing cost if
applicable as per IND AS 23) during the

financial year is directly recognized as closing stock.

2B.7 Taxation
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount

are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit
or loss. Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and

establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methed on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except
when it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. '

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or
loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceab wﬁﬁﬁfﬁf_ﬂ\ds

]



set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.
GST, Sales/ value added taxes paid on
acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses
Expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of sales/ value addéd taxes paid, except:
e When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition
of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable.
e When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included, the net amount
of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of

receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. In FY
2019-20, Company does not have the liability for MAT. There is no certainty of profit in near
future, so no DTA/DTL is created in F.Y 2019-2020

2B.8 Employee benefit schemes

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of profit and loss for the year in which the related service is rendered. Post
employment and other Iong term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit
and. loss account of the year in which the employee has rendered services and treated as
defined benefit plans. The expense is recognized on the assumption that such benefits are

payable at the end of the year to all the eligible employees.

2B.9 Provision for liabilities and charges, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with the applicable Ind AS.

Provisions represent liabilities to the Company for which the amount or timing is uncertain.
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as
a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably
estimated, will be required to settle such an cobligation. If the effect of the time value of money
is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net
present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognized in the statement of profit and loss as a

finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the

current best estimate.
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from Ltigation and other




and circumstances, are not probable of payment or are very difficult to quantify reliably, and
such obligations are treated as
contingent liabilities and disclosed in
the notes but are not reflected as

liabilities in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final

outcome of the legal proceedings in which the Company involved, it is not expected that such

contingencies will have a material effect on its financial position or profitability.

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow

of economic benefits is probable.

2B.10 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (‘EPS”) data for its equity shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted a‘}erage number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

{a) Net Profit (Loss) after Tax available {2,388,025.15) (2004456.32)
for Equity share holders (in Rs.)

(b) Weighted average number of Equity 6059700 6059700
Shares outstanding during the year (in

numbers)

(c) Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (0.39) {0.33)
(in Rs.)

(d} Nominal Value per Share (in Rs.) 10 | 10

2B.11 Cash Flow Statement

Casﬁ flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash
Flows”, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is. adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

Statement of reconciliation of cash flow from financing activity with ch::ange in financial liability
for FY 2019-20 ‘

2B.12 Related Party Disclosures

-

As per IND AS 24, the disclosures of transaction with the related Parties are Given Below:-

(i) List of Entities where KMPs or relatives of KMPs have significant influence e‘\/ﬁ,e_'jﬂ]( &
f"/\‘




Sr. Name Influence

1. Gautam Chand Bokadia DIRECTOR’S BROTHER
Amit Bokadia DIRECTOR’S RELATIVE

(i) Disclosure in respect of Related Parties Transactions During the year as under:-

Sr. Name of Loan Amt,. O/s Payment on part of
No. Related Party Taken/(Repaid) during the Expense/ Income/
During the Year year Other etc.
1. | Gautam Chand 0.00 0.00 | (LOAN}- 5,75,000
Bokadia :
2. | Amit Bokadia 0.00 0.00 | (Salary)-2,40,000.00
For VINOD SINGHAL & CO. LLP For BMB MUSIC & MAGNETICS LTD.

Chartered Accountants

Ghosn Lomuny Rokedio.

(SOHAN KANWAR BOKADIA)




M.Wo. 425013

Jaipur,
July 27, 2020

Director (DIN
(MANISH KHANDELW{

Partner ' : o
) .-..’é—::c-/' )%«-4-/ - - "
(KASTOOR CHAND BOKADIA)

Director (DIN: 01828803)

=
(AZAGAN THAMIZMANE VADASERIALAGAPPA)
CFO{KMP) (PAN: ACBPT2655H)
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